Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul); Birkholz, Jean (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1127 Raymond Avenue

Matt,

| advised the tenant in Unit 1 yesterday they had to vacate, and transferred this file to VB as a Cat 2 today.
See below on staying enforcement.
Thanks!

Al

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 3:52 PM

To: roseridgeestates@aol.com

Cc: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul) <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Birkholz, Jean (CI-StPaul) <jean.birkholz@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1127 Raymond Avenue

Importance: High

Ms. Fagerness,

Per our phone conversation, we have set up a Legislative Hearing on Tuesday, December 11 at 11:30 a.m. in Room 330
City Hall to discuss the issues that were addressed at the September 18 and 25 hearings granting you an extension until
December 1.

AJ Neis,
Please stay enforcement of vacate for Unit 1 until the hearing per Marcia Moermond. Ms. Fagerness, relate this
information to your tenant in Unit 1.

Thanks!

Mai X. Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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